
Internet Links 
 
Aging Related       

 

AARP 
http://www.aarp.org/ 
 

American Society on Aging 
http://www.asaging.org/ 
 

Center for Studies in Aging  
http://www.sunnybrook.ca/programs/aging 
 

Corporation for National & Community Service 
www.nationalservice.org 
 

Gerontological Society of America  
http://www.geron.org/ 
 

Huffington Center on Aging 
http://www.hcoa.org/ 
 

National Aging Information Center  
http://www.aoa.gov 
 

National Council on Aging  
http://www.NCOA.org 
 

National Institute on Aging  
http://www.nia.nih.gov/ 
 

Third Age  
http://www.thirdage.com/ 
 
 

Assistive Devices  
 

South Dakota CARES Recycle for Life Program 
http://dakotalink.tie.net/ 
  

AARP Tools and Gadgets for Independent Living   
http://www.aarp.org/families/ 
 

Housing Environments for Persons Who are Elderly and Disabled  
http://www.extension.iastate.edu/housing/elderly/elderly.html 
 

Preventing Falls Among Seniors  
http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/duip/spotlite/falls.htm 
 

National Center for Appropriate Technology 
http://www.ncat.org/ 
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Caregiving  
 
 

Administration on Aging ElderCare Locator  
http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov/press/fact/alpha/fact_eldercare_locator.asp 
 

Family Caregiver Alliance  
http://www.caregiver.org/ 
 

National Family Caregivers Association  
http://www.nfcacares.org/ 
 

Chore Maintenance  
 

Administration on Aging Fact Sheet - Home Modification and Repair  
http://www.aoa.gov/AAO Root/Pressroom/Products Materials 
 

Rural Econ & Community Development  
http://www.rurdev.usda.gov/  
 

 

Federal Government  
 
 

Department of Health and Human Services  
http://www.os.dhhs.gov/ 
 

Department of Housing and Urban Development  
http://www.hud.gov/ 
 

Department of Veterans Affairs  
http://www.va.gov/ 
 

GSA Consumer Information 
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/ 
 
 

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/ 
 

Social Security 
http://www.socialsecurity.gov 
 
 

The Native Elder Health Care Resource Center 
http://www.uchsc.edu/ai/nehcrc/ 
 
 

Health      
 

American Cancer Society 
http://www.cancer.org/ 
 

American Heart Association 
http://www.americanheart.org 
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http://www.aoa.gov/AAO


Health Continued 
 
Arthritis Foundation 
http://www.arthritis.org/ 
 

National Eye Institute 
http://www.nei.nih.gov/ 
 

American Diabetes Association 
http://www.diabetes.org/ 
 

Consumer Lab 
http://www.consumerlab.com/ 
 

Mayo Clinic Web Page 
http://www.mayohealth.org/ 
 

Alzheimer’s Disease Education and Referral Center  
http://www.alzheimers.org/ 
 

National Center for Health Statistics  
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 
 

National Institute of Health  
http://www.nih.gov/ 
 

Information & Referral  
 

National Eldercare Locator  1-800-677-1116 
http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov/press/fact/alpha/fact_eldercare_locator.asp 
 

National Resource Center on Native American Aging  
http://www.med.und.nodak.edu/depts/rural/nrcnaa/ 
 

Programs and Resources for Native American Elders 
http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov/ain/default.htm 
 
Legal Services      

 

South Dakota State Bar        
http://www.sdbar.org/ 
 

South Dakota Lawyer Referral 
http://www.sdbar.org/lawyereferral/lawyereferral.shtm 
 

University of South Dakota School of Law 
http://www.usd.edu/law/ 
 

ABA Commission on Law and Aging 
http://www.abanet.org/aging 
 

Center for Medicare Advocacy 
http://www.medicareadvocacy.org/ 
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Legal Services continued 
 
ABA Commission on Law and Aging 
http://www.abanet.org/aging 
 

Center for Medicare Advocacy 
http://www.medicareadvocacy.org/ 
 

National Senior Citizens Law Center 
http://www.nsclc.org/ 
 

Senior Law Home Page 
http://www.seniorlaw.com/index.htm 
 

Thomas/US Congress 
http://thomas.loc.gov/ 
 

Nursing Facilities  
 

Nursing Homes 
http://www.medicare.gov/nursing/overview.asp 
 

 

Nutrition  
 

Home Food Safety 
http://www.homefoodsafety.org/ 
 

Cook's Thesaurus 
http://www.foodsubs.com/ 
 

American Dairy Association 
http://www.whymilk.com/ 
 

Kraft General Information 
http://www.kraftfoods.com/kf 
 

Pillsbury General Information 
http://www.pillsbury.com/ 
 

American Egg Board 
http://www.aeb.org/ 
 

USDA Information Center 
http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/ 
 
Ombudsman  

 

Assisted Living  
http://www.dss.sd.gov/elderlyservices/services/assistedliving/index.asp 
 

Ombudsman Program:  Investigating Complaints About Nursing Home Care  
http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov/prof/aoaprog/elder_rights/ltcombudsman/ltc_ombudsman.asp 
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Residents Rights in Assisted Living Centers 
http://www.dss.sd.gov/elderlyservices/docs/assistedrights.pdfhtml
 

Consumer Consortium on Assisted Living  
http://www.ccal.org/ 
 

National Citizens Coalition for Nursing Home Reform  
http://www.nccnhr.org/ 
 

National Center for the Prevention of Elder Abuse  
http://www.elderabusecenter.org 
 

Directory of State Long Term Care Ombudsman Programs  
http://www.ltcombudsman.org/ 
 
Senior Health Information & Insurance Education (SHIINE)  

 

2008 South Dakota Medicare Supplement Insurance Rates  
http://www.cfag.org/shiine.htm 
 

Health Insurance Association of America 
http://www.hiaa.org/ 
 

South Dakota Medicare Beneficiary Assistance 
http://www.noridianmedicare.com/bene 
 

South Dakota Foundation for Medical Care 
http://www.sdfmc.org/ 
 
 

Transportation  
 
 

SD Department of Transportation Public & Specialized Transit Programs  
http://www.sddot.com/fpa/transit/ 
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